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Knepp, Fern

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 4:41 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy; Knepp, Fern

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0453
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov [mailto:MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 4: 25 PM :
To: Hanaman, Cathlene Lo
Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Stritchko, Megan E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0453

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0453 ey

Topic: Open Enroliment Transfer Payments i

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Stritchko, Megan - DOA v
Phone: (608) 266-7329
E-mail: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DPI

Agency Number: 255

Priority: High :’L

Intent:

1
i

Maintain the 2014-15 state aid adjustment for full-time open enrollment per pupil payments under
118.51(16) for the 2015-16 and 2016-17 school years. |

Delay the provision under s. 180.51(16)(a)3.b. until the 2017-18 school year.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qov
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1 AN ACT relatlng to: the budget.

Analysis by thé Legislative Reference Bureau i
EDUCATION ¢
PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION -

Under current law, the amount by which a school district’s equahzation a1d is

b
[

1

adjusted due to a net number of pupils leaving or entering the school district under
full-time open enrollment (OEP per pupﬂ payment) is determined by DPI %ased on
the OEP per pupil payment in the previous year. Under current law, begmmng in
the 2015-16 school year, the OEP per pupil payment is the OEP per pupil bayment
in the previous year plus the amount of any increase in the per pupil revenue limit
adjustment from the previous yedr and the amount of any increase in the statew1de

categorical aid per pupil amount (per pupil payment adjustment). s

Under the bill, DPI will not begin applying the per pupil payment adJustment
to the OEP per pupil payment until the 2017-18 school year. In the 2015-16 and
_H(\L 2016~-17 school years, the amount of the OEP per pupil payment is the amount of

\OEP per pupil payment in the 2014-15 school year. j

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, Whldh W1ll be

printed as an appendix to this bill. |

T

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
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SEcCTION 1. 118.51 (16) (a) 1m. of the statutes is created to reaﬁ
v

118.51 (16) (a) Im. For the amount in the 2015-16 and 2016—17 school yea?sl,:

-
the amount determined under subd. 3. a. for the 2014-15 school year.
v’ |

SECTION 2. 118.51 (16) (a) 8. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

118.51 (16) (a) 3. b. Beginning with the amount in the 2015-16 2017—58 g
year, the sum of the amount determined under this subdivision for the pre
school year; the amount of the per pupil revenue limit adjustment under s. 1
(2m) for the current school year, if positive; and the change in the amo@ntj'{of !

statewide categorical aid per pupil between the previous school year and the cﬁrre;nt

school year, as determined under s. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p., if positive.

History: 1997 a. 27,41, 164; 1999 a. 117, 118; 2001 a. 16, 104; 2003 a. 55; 2005 a. 258; 2007 a. 222; 2009 a. 185, 250, 303, 304; 2011 a. 32, 114, 258; 2013 a 20, 165

(END)
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Under current law, the amount by which a school district’s equalization aid is
adjusted due to a net number of pupils leaving or entering the school district under
full-time open enrollment (OEP per pupil payment) is determined by DPI based on
the OEP per pupil payment in the previous year. Under current law, beginning in
the 2015-16 school year, the OEP per pupil payment is the OEP per pupil payment
in the previous year plus the amount of any increase in the per pupil revenue limit
adjustment from the previous year and the amount of any increase in the statewide
categorical aid per pupil amount (per pupil payment adjustment).

Under the bill, DPI will not begin applying the per pupil payment adjustment
to the OEP per pupil payment until the 2017-18 school year. In the 2015-16 and
2016-17 school years, the amount of the OEP per pupil payment is the amount of the
OEP per pupil payment in the 2014-15 school year.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wtsconszn, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 118.51 (16) (a) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

118.51 (16) (a) Im. For the amount in the 2015-16 and 2016-17 school years,
the amount determined under subd. 3. a. for the 2014—15 school year.

SECTION 2. 118.51 (16) (a) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

118.51 (16) (a) 3. b. Beginning with the amount in the 2015-16 2017—18 school
year, the sum of the amount determined under this subdivision for the previous
school year; the amount of the per pupil revenue limit adjustment under s. 121.91
(2m) for the current school year, if positive; and the change in the amount of
statewide categorical aid per pupil between the previous school year and the current
school year, as determined under s. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p., if positive.

(END)



